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Top Hill House,
West Malling,
Kent .

18th November, 1983.

Sir, )
I have the honour to acknowledge’ the receipt of -
sir Herbert Read's letter Noi 46312/1923 of the 7th November
%
- oA

and the enclosures thereto.

The histoty and nature of the present arrangement are
a8 stated by Mr Fitzgerald and have been in forcefor many .
years, the fixed contribution was introduced to prevent the
necessity of making financial adjustments at the close of
each year.

It must be admitted that the existing arrangement is not
satisfactory from the Uganda point of view. A comparison of
the Kenya and Uganda annusl finanoial statements will show
that the revenue contribution has, in praotically every
instance, been considerably less than the actual receipts,
the surplus being retained by Kenya, while the expenditure
contribution has been very considerably more than the sum
expended by Kenya on ths staff provided for Uganda, this
latter fact was recognised by Mr Goeling and I am under the
impression a reference to the 1920 /21 Estimates will show the
contribution for that year was reduced by 15% owing to the
inability of the Postmaster General to provide the full staff
shown on the estimates.

Negotiations to remedy this state of affairs had been
proceeding for some time and were practically settled with
the exception of one point, i.e. the liability of Uganda to

pay half the salary etc. of the Aesistant Postmaster General
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Top Hill House,
West Malling,

Kent.
18th November, 1923.

51’:
I have the honour to acknowledge’ the receipt of

sir Herbert Read's letter lo.ﬁ:é312/1925 of the 7th November

— % )
- oA
and the enclosures thereto.
2. The history and nature of the present arrangement are

as stated by Mr Fitzgerald and have been in forcefor many
years, the fixed ocontribution was introduced to prevent the
necessity of making financial adjustments at the close of
each year.

3. It must be admitted that the existing arrangement is not
satisfactory from the Uganda point of view. A comparison of
’ho Kenys and Uganda annual financial statements will show
that the revemue contribution has, in practically every
instance, been considerably less than the actual receipts
the surpius being retained by Kenya, whils the expenditure
contribution has been very considerably more than the sum
expended by Kenya on the staff provided for Uganda, this
latter fact was recognised by Mr Gosling and I am under the
impression a reference to the 1920/21 Estimates will show the
contribution for that year was reduced by 15% owing to the
inability of the Postmaster General to provide the full staff
shown on the estimates.

3. Negotiations to remedy this state of affairs had been
proceeding for some time and were practically settled with
the exception of one point, i.e. the liability of Uganda to

pay half the salary etc. of the Assistant Postmaster General




#Stationed at Entebbe , when the Postmaster General submitted
the proposalsd u;ntuud in Appendices A, & B. which were
subsequently replied to by the letter shown as Appendix C,

the scheme shown in Appéndix D was then prepared by Mrs3

FPitzgerald.
4. This echeme was oonsidered by the Economi§s Committee
who recommended it should be given a trial especially as the

Postmaster General antioipsted making a saving of about £5,000 =~

on the Uganda expenditure for 1923 and a mwuch larger saving

when trade conditions improved. When the scheme came up a
second time before the Governor in Council I was not in

favour of the proposal being rejected without further reference

to the Postmaster General.

A8 regards the recommendation® now submitted, I would

offer the following observations:- If it is poseible to make

satiefactory arrangements for an adequate Postal & Telegraph

service under the schems

utlined i{r Appendix D, I think 1t

would be wimsest to follow trat course. Failing that, Uganda

should conselder setti: g up its own Postal & Telegraph Adminis-

tration. In conneotion with the latter proposal I do not con-

sider

the Postmaster General's statemernt that the cost would be

prohibitive should be accepted without very thorough investiga-

tion, for instance, hie estimate of Telegraph & Telephone
revenue in Appendix B}BI consider unduly low; I have good reason
to belleve the 1923 figures will show a considerable improvement
which, 1f trade holds good in 1924, should be maintained. I do

not think we could run our own service as cheaply as an amalgamat-
ed department but if the latter is not satisfactory there will be

& very strong local appeal for entire separation sven if it

costs us more to do so. I presume theres is an international

body which governs postal and telegraph transit rates who

would regulate the charges in question and prevent them from ‘
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subsequently replied to by the letter shown as Appendix C,

the scheme shown ir Appéndix D wae then prepared by Mr3
Fitzgerald. )

This scheme was oonsidered by Lht; E—oononih 0;7m1ttoe
who recommended it should ﬁe givon a trial especially as the
Postmaster General anticipated making a saving of about -£5,000
on the Uganda expenditure }or 1923 and a much larger saving
when trade conditions improved. When the scheme came up a
second time before the Governor in Council I was not in
favour of the proposal being rejected without further reference
to the Postmaster General.

Ae regards the recommendation® now submitted, I would
offer the following observationse:- If it is poseible to make
satiefactory arrangements for an adequate Postal & Telegraph
service under the scheme outIined in Appendix D, I think 1t
'ou&d be wieest to follow that course. Failling thnp,Uganda
should conseider setting up its own Postal & Telegraph Adminie-
tration. In conneotion with the latter proposal I do not cor-
sider the Postmaster General's statement that the cost would be
prohibitive should be accepted without very thorough investiga-
tion, for instance, his estimate of Telegraph & Telephone
revenue in Appendix B}?I consider unduly low; I have good reason
to believe the 1923 r{guros will show a considerable improvement
which, if trade holds good in 1924, should be maintained. I do
not think we could run our own service as cheaply as an amalgamat-
ed department but if the latter is not satisefactory there will bte
& very strong local appeal for entire separation even if it
0osts us more to do so. I presume there is an international
body whioch governs postal and telegraph transit rates who

would regulate the charges in question and prevent them from
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Para: 1. Thie is what is done at present,

Paras.g8 to B5. 1 agree.

Paras. 8. I do not ooneider Uganda should be called upon J

to pay a proportion of any Pension or similar charges,
except from the datepf the complete mlglsntion, sxEve in
the oase of the Uganda Engineering staff. A similar
situation arose in connection with the Customs Department

and I submit the same procedure should be adopted.

Para. 7. The Postmaster General hae modified hie original

proposal inasmuch as he suggeste official telegrams should
be paid for and public rates charged for telephones. His
object is no doubt to reduce the number of telegrams sent;
I would prefer to see tnis objeot attalned by a curtailment
in the number of officers entitled to frank telegrams.
My predeceasor, Mr Booty, some thrse years ago, made the
same suggeetion but on investigating the matter it was
deocided it would cause & great deal of unnecessary work
and be very inconvenisnt, particularly to touring of ficers,
80 the proposal was dropped.

A® regards telephones, I am under the impression
£15 or K18 a year was the sum originally mentioned by
Mr Fitzgerald as the annual charge to cover all local calls,
for each departmental telephone, that is why the fixed
payment of £100 per annum was inserted to cover trunk ocalls.
1 cannot remember what the public rates are but in an office
with several telephones it will be very difficult to keep
a check on either local or trunk calls; a fixed charge

will be much more satisfactory.
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Para. 8. The Postmaster General does not state how he

Proposes to provide for the necessary stock of mainten-
ance material whioch will have to be kept in Uganda when
the present stock to be taken over by the P.W.D. 1se
exhausted, adequate supplies will have to be provided.

I do not think any of the present stock will have to be
written down.

Para. 9. I see no objection to this as it will reduce any
loes in Uganda.

Para. 10. I think thie should be allowed.

Para. 1l. I agree. ’

Para. 18. I think & statement should be submitted annueally
showing the result of the year's working and certified
correct by the Audit Department.

Para. 13. I agree.

Para. 14. The position which will arise ia aimilar to that
of the Customs Departmerit. The must equ'table arrangement
would be for all pensior charges payable by the amalgamated

department to be included in the departmertsal eetimate:

and be shared by Kenya and Uganda irn thLs same ratio as otler

expenditure for the year in questic
In conclusion I would like to recommerd that if it ia
decided to amalgamate the departments i1t should be, ir. tre
first instance, for a specified periocd, I sugrest 2 years,
after which the whole question should be rsviewsd and any
points of disagreement modified and adjusted.
I am, Sir,
Your obedient Servant,
ﬁf Zr lr

Treasurer, Uganda Protectorate.
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